STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA SEptember 8, 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GOVEANOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICC 88240
(505 333-6181

Reading & Bates Petroleum Company
810 North Dixie Blvd, Room 202
Odessa, TX 79761

Re: Plug and Abandon
Dickinson Cattle Co. 33 #2-M 33-14-38
Dickinson Cattle Co. 33 #3-0 33-14-38

Gentlemen:

We are in the process of trying to inspect and release the
plugging of wells which have been plugged for some time.

Our records do not indicate that you ever submitted a subsequent
C-103 covering the actual plugging of your Dickinson Cattle Co0.33
#2-M in 33-14-38. Please submit this subsequent report as soon

as possible. Also, there was no above ground marker at this
location, so please state that the P&A marker was cut below ground
level on this well at the request of the surface owner due to
location in a cultivated field.

We have a subsequent P&A report on the #3 well; however, it does
not indicate that the P&A marker was cut below ground level. Loek mad
Please submit a statement to that effect for our records. s d O

When we have received the above, we will release the plugging ‘7#71A“””
of these two wells.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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